






Board Meeting Minutes of 
Page 1 of 2 March 21, 2018 

 SANITARY BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 21, 2018 

The Sanitary Board of the Cupertino Sanitary District convened this date at 6:58 p.m. in the Stevens 
Creek Office Center, 20863 Stevens Creek Boulevard, Suite 100, Cupertino, California. 

ROLL CALL: 

President Bosworth called the meeting to order and the following proceedings were had to wit:  Roll 
call was taken, with the following members in attendance: 

Directors present: Patrick S. Kwok, William A. Bosworth, Angela S. Chen, Taghi S. Saadati and John 
M. Gatto.

Staff present: District Manager Richard K. Tanaka, Deputy District Manager Benjamin Porter, and 
Counsel Marc Hynes. 

MINUTES & BILLS: 

A. The Board reviewed the Minutes of March 7, 2018. On a motion by Director Gatto
seconded by Director Saadati, by a vote of 4-0-1, the Minutes of Wednesday, March 07, 2018 were
approved. Director Kwok abstained.

B. By consensus, the Approved Minutes of February 21, 2018 were Noted & to be Filed.

C. The Board reviewed the financials. On a motion by Director Chen, seconded by Director Saadati, by
a vote of 5-0-0, the payment of Bills for the month of February were approved as written.

D. The Directors submitted their March 2018 timesheets to Staff.

PERSONAL PRESENTATIONS: 

There were none. 

CORRESPONDENCE: 

There was none. 

MEETINGS: 

There were none. 

REPORTS: 

A. Director Gatto reported on the Regular Meeting of the San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant Advisory
Committee (TPAC) held March 08, 2018.

Item 2A



  Board Meeting Minutes of 
 Page 2 of 2 March 21, 2018 

 
 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

A. Staff confirmed filing of Form 700. All Board members have completed filing. 
 

B. The Board reviewed request for partial payment of CCTV software annual subscription. On a 
motion by Director Gatto, seconded by Director Kwok, by a vote of 5-0-0, the Board approved a 
reimbursement amount of $4,277 (50%) to Mark Thomas. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

A. All Board members submitted Form 470 for filing.  
 

B. The Board reviewed Staff’s request to attend the CWEA Annual Conference to be held April 17-20, 
2018 in Sacramento, Ca. Director Kwok expressed his interest in attending as well. On a motion by 
Director Gatto, seconded by President Bosworth, by a vote of 5-0-0, the Board approved a budget 
of $1,500 for Staff and Director Kwok to attend the conference. 

 
 

STAFF REPORTS: 

A. Deputy District Manager Porter reported on the Monthly Maintenance Report. 

CLOSED SESSION:   

President Bosworth adjourned the regular meeting session and opened the closed session at 7:20 p.m. in 
accordance with government code section 54956.9(d)4 to discuss anticipated litigation. President 
Bosworth adjourned the closed session and the regular meeting was called to order at 7:43 p.m.  

There was no reportable action. 

ADJOURNMENT: 

On a motion properly made and seconded, at 7:46 p.m. the meeting was adjourned. 

_________________________________   _______________________________ 
Secretary of the Sanitary Board   President of the Sanitary Board 





















Ordinance No. 122 
Page 1 of 4 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 122 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT 
AMENDING SECTIONS 7301, 7302 AND 7303 OF CHAPTER VII OF 
THE CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT OPERATIONS CODE 
RELATING TO SEWER SERVICE CHARGES 
 

 
 
 The Sanitary Board of the Cupertino Sanitary District, Santa Clara County, 
California, hereby ordains as follows: 
 
 
SECTION 1:  Sections 7301, 7302, and 7303 in Chapter VII of the Operations Code 
are amended to read as follows: 
 
7301. CHARGE FOR SINGLE FAMILY UNITS: 

Each Single Family Unit (as defined in Section 2109.B) shall be charged Five 
Hundred Eighteen Dollars and 55/100th Cents ($518.55) per year. 

 
7302. CHARGES FOR PARTICULAR UNITS: 
 

A. Each Unit (as defined in Section 2109.A) of the particular uses listed below 
shall be charged Six Dollars and 87/100th Cents ($6.87) per year, plus an 
additional annual service charge per hundred cubic feet (HCF) of sewage 
discharged, to be determined by the District Manager in accordance with the 
annual use of water by each Unit times the applicable rate to be determined 
by the District Manager as follows: 

 
Type of Use:      Service Charge: 
Auto Repair Shops & Service Stations  $3.66 /HCF 
Car Washes      $3.54 /HCF 
Domestic Laundry     $3.80 /HCF 
Machinery Manufacturers    $6.22 /HCF 
Motels or Hotels without Food Service  $4.33 /HCF 
Motels or Hotels with Food Service   $7.26 /HCF 
Retirement Homes with 
      Common Dining Facilities   $8.18 /HCF 
Convalescent Hospitals    $4.09 /HCF 
Printing Plants     $7.32 /HCF 
Restaurants      $8.85 /HCF 
Retail or Professional Office    $3.89 /HCF 
Schools, Colleges, Day Care Facilities  $5.51 /HCF 

 
 
 



Ordinance No. 122 
Page 2 of 4 

 

B. Minimum Charge:  In no event shall the annual service charge levied upon 
any Unit of the uses listed in Paragraph A above, be less than seventy-five 
percent (75%) of the service charge for a Single Family Unit, as set forth in 
Section 7301 of this Chapter. 

 
C. Where different types of Units are serviced by the same water meter, the 

District Manager shall estimate the quantity of discharge material produced 
by each type of Unit and calculate the additional service charge applicable to 
each type of Unit based upon the estimated discharge from that Unit. 

 
D. Whenever the District Manager determines that a Unit has been 

inappropriately classified as one of the types listed in Paragraph A of this 
Section, the District Manager may reclassify such Unit to another of the 
types listed in Paragraph A of this Section or require that the annual service 
charge for such Unit be calculated in accordance with the provisions of 
Section 7303 of this Chapter.  Any increase or decrease in the annual service 
charge for the affected Unit resulting from the reclassification shall be 
prospective only and implemented on the next regular billing by the District 
for annual sewer charges.  No discharger shall be entitled to a retroactive 
refund of charges paid, or liable for payment of additional charges, for any 
period prior to the effective date of the reclassification. 

 
 

7303. CHARGES FOR ALL OTHER UNITS 
 

A. For each Unit not listed in Section 7302, the annual service charge shall be 
the sum of the annual Capital Cost Recovery Charge and the annual 
Maintenance and Operation Cost Recovery Charge, as determined by the 
District Manager, calculated as follows: 

 
 (1) Capital Cost Recovery Charge: 

 
Infiltration/Inflow (I/I) $7.84 per year for each unit; plus 

 
Flow $338,601.73 per year for each million 

gallons per day of sewage treatment plant 
capacity required to treat the sewage 
discharged from the Unit into the sanitary 
sewer system; plus 
 

Biochemical Oxygen 
Demand (BOD) 

$49,444.44 per year for each thousand 
pounds per day of sewage treatment plant 
capacity required to remove the biochemical 
oxygen demand contained in sewage 
discharged from the Unit into the sanitary 
sewer system; plus 
 

Suspended Solids (SS) $45,708.90 per year for each thousand 
pounds per day of sewage treatment plant 



Ordinance No. 122 
Page 3 of 4 

 

capacity required to remove the suspended 
solids contained in the sewage discharged 
from the Unit into the sanitary sewer 
system; plus 
 

Ammonia (NH3) $150,040.71 per year for each thousand 
pounds per day of sewage treatment plant 
capacity required to remove ammonia 
contained in the sewage discharge from the 
Unit into the sanitary sewer system. 

 
(2) Operation and Maintenance Cost Recovery Charge: 

 
Flow $2,947.98 for each million gallons per year 

of sewage discharged from the Unit into the 
sanitary sewer system; plus 
 

Biochemical Oxygen 
Demand (BOD) 

$335.63 for each thousand pounds per year 
of biochemical oxygen demand discharged 
from the Unit into the sanitary sewer 
system; plus 
 

Suspended Solids (SS) $438.25 for each thousand pounds per year 
of suspended solids discharged from the 
Unit into the sanitary sewer system; plus 
 

Ammonia (NH3) $3,618.46 for each thousand pounds per 
year of ammonia discharged from the Unit 
into the sanitary sewer system. 

 
B. In determining the Capital Cost Recovery Charge and the Operation and 

Maintenance Cost Recovery Charge, the District Manager may utilize 
information on the content of discharges from particular Units provided by 
the treatment Plant, or other source of information deemed by the District 
Manager to be appropriate, or actual grab samples of such discharges taken 
by the District, or any combination thereof.  The District Manager is 
authorized to modify the annual service charge from time to time, based upon 
such information and samples; provided, however, any increase or decrease in 
the annual service charge shall be prospective only and implemented on the 
next regular billing by the District for annual sewer charges.  No discharger 
shall be entitled to a retroactive refund of charges paid, or liable for payment 
of additional charges, for any period prior to the effective date of the 
modification. 

 
C. Where multiple Units having different flow content are serviced by the same 

water meter, the District Manager shall allocate the Capital Cost Recovery 
Charge and the Operation and Maintenance Cost Recovery Charge between 
each individual Unit based upon his estimate of the discharge material 
produced by each Unit. 



Ordinance No. 122 
Page 4 of 4 

 

 
SECTION 2:  Upon adoption this Ordinance shall be entered in the minutes of the 
Sanitary Board and a summary of this Ordinance prepared by the District Counsel shall be 
published once in the Cupertino Courier and the Saratoga News, being newspapers of 
general circulation in the District.  A certified copy of the full text of this Ordinance shall be 
posted in the office of the District Clerk. 
 
 
SECTION 3:  This Ordinance shall become effective July 1st, 2018. 
 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Sanitary Board of the 
Cupertino Sanitary District held on the 4th day of April, 2018, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSTAIN:  
ABSENT:  
 
 
       ________________________________ 
       President of the Sanitary Board 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Secretary of the Sanitary Board 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
District Counsel 
 



Page 1 of 2 
Resolution No. 1304 

RESOLUTION NO. 1304 
 

A RESOLUTION FIXING TIME AND PLACE FOR 
HEARING ON REPORT ON RATES AND CHARGES FOR  

SERVICE AND FACILITIES FURNISHED BY THE DISTRICT 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019 AND  

PROVIDING FOR NOTICE THEREOF 
 

CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT 
 

 
 RESOLVED, by the Sanitary Board of the Cupertino Sanitary District, Santa 
Clara County, California, that 
 
     WHEREAS, this District has elected to have certain rates and charges for 
services and facilities furnished by it which have become delinquent and the rates 
and charges for services and facilities furnished by the District for the fiscal year 
2018-19 collected on the tax roll of the County of Santa Clara, State of California, 
pursuant to Sections 5470 through 5473.11 of the Health and Safety Code of the 
State of California; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant thereto, a report on said rates and charges will be 
filed with the Secretary of this District on June 6, 2018; 
 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Wednesday, the 20th    
day of June 2018, at the hour of 7:00 o’clock P.M., at the regular meeting place of 
said Board, Stevens Creek Office Center, 20863 Stevens Creek, Suite 100, 
Cupertino, California, are hereby fixed as the time and place for hearing on the 
report on rates and charges for services and facilities furnished by the District filed 
with the Secretary of this District, pursuant to law, and the Secretary shall publish 
notice of said hearing and of the filing of said report, once a week for two 
successive weeks prior to the date set for said hearing, in both the Cupertino 
Courier and Saratoga News, both a newspaper of general circulation published in 
the District. 
 
 
 
 
 
 * * * * *  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 
Resolution No. 1304 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a 
resolution duly and regularly passed and adopted by the Sanitary Board of the 
Cupertino Sanitary District, at a meeting thereof held on the 4th day of April 2018, 
by the following vote: 
 
 AYES, Members:  
 
 NOES, Members:  
 

ABSENT, Members:   
      
 
 
______________________________________ 

 Secretary, Cupertino Sanitary District 
 
 
           
 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Acting President, Cupertino Sanitary District   
 












































	2018-03-21 Minutes_FM.pdf
	SANITARY BOARD MEETING
	WEDNESDAY, MARCH 21, 2018
	Staff present: District Manager Richard K. Tanaka, Deputy District Manager Benjamin Porter, and Counsel Marc Hynes.
	Secretary of the Sanitary Board   President of the Sanitary Board


